
GALLEGOS LAW HRty[ MNSERv >N DIVISION 
A Professional Corporation 

141 East Palace Avenue 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
Telephone No. 505 • 983 • 6686 
Telefax No. 505 • 986 • 0741 

'SIRUnin PH 12 00 

August 16, 1991 JILLZ. COOPER 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

William J. LeMay, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 
State Land Office Building 
Old Santa Fe Trail 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

RE: Application of Conoco. Inc. for Approval of a Non-Standard Gas 
Proration Unit. Lea County. New Mexico. Case No. 10358 

The above-referenced case is set for hearing on the Division Examiner's 
docket for August 22, 1991. On behalf of Doyle Hartman, objecting offset operator, I 
hereby withdraw Mr. Hartman's objection to Conoco's application and request that this 
matter proceed accordingly. 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM 

By 
JILL 

JZC:ap 

Enclosure 

cc: Doyle Hartman, Oil Operator (Via Telefax) 
W. Thomas Kellahin (Via Hand Delivery) 
Jerry W. Hoover, Conoco, Inc. (Via U.S. Mail) 



GALLEGOS LAW FIRM 
A Professional Corporation 

141 East Palace Avenue 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
Telephone No. 505 • 983 • 6686 
Telefax No. 505 • 986 • 0741 

August 16, 1991 

mm 
AUe 1 6 1991 

JILL Z.COOPER 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

OIL CONSERVATION CMSJOJi 
William J. LeMay, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 
State Land Office Building 
Old Santa Fe Trail 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

RE: Application of Conoco. Inc. for Approval of a Non-Standard Gas 
Proration Unit. Lea County. New Mexico. Case No. 10358 

It is our understanding that the above-referenced case has been 
rescheduled for hearing before the Commission on September 12, 1991. Negotiations 
to reach a settlement of this matter may extend beyond that date. Accordingly, by this 
letter, we are requesting that this case be postponed again until the end of September 
or the beginning of October. 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM 

JILL Z. COOPER 

JZC:ap 

Enclosure 

cc: Doyle Hartman, Oil Operator (Via Telefax) 
W. Thomas Kellahin (Via Hand Delivery) 
Jerry W. Hoover, Conoco, Inc. (Via U.S. Mail) 



GALLEGOS LAW FIRM 
A Professional Corporation 

141 East Palace Avenue 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
Telephone No. 505 • 983 • 6686 
Telefax No. 505 • 986 • 0741 August 19, 1991 J I L L Z COOPER 

VIA HAND DELIVERY RECEIVED 

William J. LeMay, Director AliSj i o 1991 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department QHC014SEByAIK)J4 ClYJSjlQfi 
State Land Office Building 
Old Santa Fe Trail 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

RE: Application of Conoco, Inc. for Approval of a Non-Standard Gas 
Proration Unit, Lea County, New Mexico, Case No. 10358 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

Please disregard the enclosed letter which was inadvertently prepared with 
the wrong caption and therefore, misdirected to the parties listed below. 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 

Very truly yours, 

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM 

Sin. By 
JILL Z. COOPER 

JZC:ap 

cc: Doyle Hartman, Oil Operator (via telefax) 
W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq. (via telefax) 
J. W. Hoover, Conoco, Inc. (via telefax) 



GALLEGOS LAW FIRM 
A Prcression.il Corporation 

141 East Palace Avenue 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
Telephone No. 505 • 983 • 6686 Auaust 16 1991 
Telefax No. 505-986-0741 y * JUL Z. COOPER 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

William J. LeMay, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 
State Land Office Building 
Old Santa Fe Trail 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

RE: Application of Conoco. Inc. for Approval of a Non-Standard Gas 
Proration Unit. Lea County. New Mexico. Case No. 10358 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

It is our understanding that the above-referenced case has been 
rescheduled for hearing before the Commission on September 12, 1991. Negotiations 
to reach a settlement of this matter may extend beyond that date. Accordingly, by this 
letter, we are requesting that this case be postponed again until the end of September 
or the beginning of October. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM 

RECEIVED. 

AUG 1 6 1991 

OIL CONSERVATION PIVISlQii 

JILL Z. COOPER 

JZC:ap 

Enclosure 

cc: Doyle Hartman, Oil Operator (Via Telefax) 
W. Thomas Kellahin (Via Hand Delivery) 
Jerry W. Hoover, Conoco, Inc. (Via U.S. Mail) 


